
 

ENGINEERING DIVISION   

2300 Virginia Avenue | Fort Pierce, FL 34985             (772) 462-1707           (772) 462-1428       zrallackd@stlucieco.org 

PUBLIC WORKS Engineering Division 

MEMORANDUM 24-01M 
 
 

 

 

 
Sandridge Road will be permanently closed to all traffic south of Juanita Avenue, effective 
immediately.  This closure is part of safety improvements associated with the expansion and 
signalization of the Juanita Avenue intersection with US Highway 1 as part of the North Causeway 
Reconstruction project.  
 
Please see the attached road closure map for location details.  
 
Should you need additional information, please contact the Public Works Engineering Division at 
772-462-1707. 
 
 
 
 
Dan J. Zrallack, P.E. 
County Engineer 

TO:  
County Commissioners City of Fort Pierce 
County Administration • City Engineer 
County Attorney • City Public Works Director 
St Lucie County Road & Bridge Department • Planning Department 
St. Lucie County Solid Waste Department • Police Department 
Fire Department City of Port St. Lucie 
FPUA • City Engineer 
Sherriff’s Office • City Public Works Director 
School Board • Planning Department 
Postmaster • Police Department 
ART - Area Regional Transit • Utility Department 
FDOT Ft. Pierce 911 
Florida East Coast (FEC) Railroad Media 
Public Safety  

 

 

  
FROM: Dan Zrallack, P.E., County Engineer  
 
DATE: January 4, 2024 

 

 
SUBJECT: Sandridge Road – Permanent Road Closure Notice 
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